
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/17/2012 6:23:30 PM
To: Julie Halligan (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: KCOY - Diablo Canyon Power Plant Returns to Full Power 

FYI. Back at full power.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: News Flash <newsflash@,pge.com>
Date: October 17, 2012, 6:16:25 PM PDT
To: Real time PG&E coverage (PG&E Internal - #PRIVATE#} <Newsflash-
Re3l~Tiroe@pge.coro>
Subject: KCOY - Diablo Canyon Power Plant Returns to Full Power 
Reply-To: <n.ewsflash@pge.coro>

KCOY online posted a story about Diablo Canyon Unit 2 returning to full power today.

Diablo Canyon Power Plant Returns to Full Power
By Dave Alley

KCOY-TV Online (CBS - Santa Barbara), October 17, 2012

Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant is back in operation following a shut 
down of Unit 2 on October 11.

Unit 2 at Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E) Diablo Canyon 
Power Plant returned to full power today at 12:11 a.m. following a safe 
shut down on October 11.

According to PG&E, Unit 2 was shut down due to an electrical
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mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov


disturbance in equipment that monitors electricity that flows into the 
state's power grid.

This e-mail contains copyrighted material and is intended for the use of the individual to which it is addressed. 
No redistribution or rebroadcast of the contents of this email is permitted. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any electronic or hard 
copy of this e-mail.
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